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FHEREAS, s ocertain pebition requesting armexstion of
land hereinafter described was duly proconted to the counsil
of the Villgpe of Dilwprth on the 8th duy of Novomber, 1665
and,

WHEREAS, the guantity of land ombraced within the area
doperibed In the potition was leap than 200 scyes and no pert
theraol was incinded within the 1imits of any incorporabed
villoge, olby op boveugh and,

WHEREAS, the pebitlon was signed by gll of the owners
of the real estabe Inesived and,

WHEREAS, no objectlons o the annexstion have been ri-
eplved from the town beard, the county board, or the governing
body of ony mudeipnlity wioss boundariecs nbub vpon the bound-
ardes of the land be be anmexed, and,

Vheroas, the lond desoribed im the potition obubs upon
the village 1imlts of the Village of Dllworthj

The council of bthe Village of Dilworth, Hinunesots, ordains
a5 follows:

Saotion 1. The Villege Council heraby determines that the
annexation will be to the best inberest of the Village, that
the terpitory described herein abubs uwpon the Village limlis
and 15 wrban in character and that nons of seld territory is

qow included within the ldmite of any villasge, eity or borcugh.

Section 2, The corporate limits of the Village ars hereby
extended o Include the unplatted land deseribod as fellows and
the same is hoerveby supéerxed to ond included within the Village
&g effeatively ag AY 1% had originally bheen & part of thereol,
gald Jand deseribed as followass

4 cevbain bract of lond lying in the Scutheast Quartor

{SBE%:) of Seetion Two (), Tovnshlp One Hundred Thirty-

mine (139) Noerth, Honge Forty-oight (48) UWest of the

Firth PFeincipnl Heridlan, the exterlior boundary of sald

troct of land belng wore poavrbicoulariy desexibed as Collowss

Zoplnndng at o podnt wileh lies 1750 feet North of the

Soubh Ong-Quarter point of Section Twe (2), Township Une
Hundrod Thisty-ning {132) Neorth, Range Porty-eight (48),
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